
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
 
Date: Monday, 5 December 2022 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 

Access to the Council Antechamber 
 

Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. 

There is no public access from any other entrances of the Extension. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Membership of the Licensing Committee 
Councillors - Grimshaw (Chair), Connolly (Deputy Chair), Andrews, Evans, 
Flanagan, Hassan, Hewitson, Hilal, Hughes, Jeavons, T Judge, Reid and Riasat 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Committee 
 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

 
2.   Appeals 

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

 
3.   Interests 

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

 
4.   Minutes 

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 
on 7 March 2022. 
 

5 - 6 

 
5.   Licensing Update 

The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and 
Licensing is enclosed. 
 

7 - 14 

 
6.   Delegation of Licensing Authority Functions 

Report to follow. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Licensing Committee 
 

 

Information about the Committee  
The Licensing Committee fulfils the functions of the Licensing Authority in relation to 
the licensing of premises for the sale or supply of alcohol, the provision of regulated 
entertainment, and the provision of late night refreshment (hot food or hot drink 
provided at any time between 11pm and 5am) and in relation to the Gambling Act. 
 
Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies 
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.   
 
The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and 
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are 
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of 
the public are asked to leave. 
 
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
Level 3, Town Hall Extension, 
Albert Square, 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 
 Ian Smith 
 Tel: 0161 234 3043 
 Email: ian.hinton-smith@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Friday, 25 November 2022 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
(Library Walk Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA 



This page is intentionally left blank



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Licensing Committee  7 March 2022 

Licensing Committee 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 7 March 2022 
 
Present: Councillor Ludford – in the Chair 
 
Councillors: Grimshaw, Hewitson, Connolly, Hassan, Jeavons and Riasat 
 
Apologies: Councillor Hughes, Andrews, Evans, Flanagan, and Reid. 
 
LHP/22/1 Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 25 October 2021 were submitted for approval. 
 
Decision 
 
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held 
on 25 October 2021. 
 
LHP/22/2 Licensing Update 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Director of Planning, Building Control 
and Licensing that provided a topical update on various Licensing matters.  
 
The Principal Licensing Officer introduced the report, first discussing COVID-19 and 
the changes this had made for Licensed Premises. Whilst Government restrictions 
have changed, the Principal Licensing Officer stated that venues have still been 
asked to exercise caution. 
 
A proposed relaxation in licensing hours for the Queen’s Platinum Jubilee weekend 
was then discussed. This would extend Licensing hours until 01.00am but has not yet 
received approval from Government.  
 
The Principal Licensing Officer then discussed changes to TEN’s and the provisions 
of the Business and Planning Act 2020. They discussed the extensions to some of 
the temporary provisions contained within them.  
 
The Principal Licensing Officer then moved on to discuss the Action Counters 
Terrorism (ACT) training, providing Committee with an update on the progress of this. 
In-person sessions of the training have begun, with feedback positive about the 
course.  
 
The Principal Licensing Officer then informed the Committee that a review of the 
Licensing Policy was underway, with the intention that a consultation will begin 
shortly. The review aims to decrease the size of the policy, to make it more 
accessible. The review also aims to ensure that the policy is fit for purpose. The 
Principal Licensing Officer invited members of the Committee to meet outside of the 
meeting if they had any ideas on what they wanted to see in the review. 
 

Page 5

Item 4



Manchester City Council  Minutes 
Licensing Committee  7 March 2022 

Finally, the Principal Licensing Officer provided an update on Gambling Harms. 
GMCA had been awarded a sum of money to fund a programme across Greater 
Manchester, with the aim of preventing and reducing gambling related harm.  
 
The Committee expressed that it was good to hear the update on Gambling Harms. A 
member of the Committee discussed the experiences of a constituent who had a 
gambling problem.  
 
A member of the Committee then questioned the impact of relaxing licensing hours 
for the Platinum Jubilee celebrations and how ACT training can be tailored to 
individual licensed premises. The Principal Licensing Officer stated that no concerns 
had been raised to themselves regarding the relaxation in hours causing any 
additional problems. In terms of ACT training, the content of the course has evolved 
slightly. It is noted as difficult to relate the training directly to individual Licensed 
Premises as it is a nationally recognised course. The Principal Licensing Officer 
stated that those delivering the training have the ability to focus on the key areas of 
the content for those they deliver to.  
 
The Committee then questioned more on the Gambling Harms update, also asking 
for further updates on case studies in the area. The Principal Licensing Officer 
offered to bring case studies and detailed figures before a future committee. They 
informed the Committee that the Government’s White Paper has been delayed but a 
key facet of the review is social responsibility of gambling operators and this is 
expected to be addressed in the Paper. An update will be brought to a future 
Committee. 
 
Decision 
 
The Committee noted the report. 
 
 

Page 6

Item 4



Manchester City Council 
Report for Information 

 
Report to:  Licensing Committee – 5 December 2022 

  
Subject:  Licensing Update 

 
Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing   
 
 
Summary 
 
This report presents the Committee with a topical update on matters relevant to the 
licensing functions of the Council. 
 
Recommendations 
 
Members are asked to note the contents of the report.  
 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Environmental Impact Assessment - the impact of the decisions proposed in this 
report on achieving the zero-carbon target for the city  

None 
 
 

Our Manchester Strategy 
Outcomes 

Summary of how this report aligns to the 
OMS 

A thriving and sustainable City: 
supporting a diverse and distinctive 
economy that creates jobs and 
opportunities 

Licensed premises play a significant role in 
the city’s economy and in attracting 
investment. It is also a key employer, 
particularly of young people 

A highly skilled city: world class and 
home grown talent sustaining the 
city’s economic success 

Promoting training and qualifications for 
people working in licensed premises 
contributes to developing the skills of people 
in the city. 

A progressive and equitable city: 
making a positive contribution by 
unlocking the potential of our 
communities 
 

Any member of the community can 
engage with the licensing process 
through making a representation. 

A liveable and low carbon city: a 
destination of choice to live, visit 
and work. 
 

Licensed premises often operate alongside to 
residential accommodation. Ensuring 
licensed premises are safe, well-run and 
properly regulated positively contributes to 
the liveability of the city 

Page 7

Item 5



A connected city: world class 
infrastructure and connectivity to 
drive growth 
 

Licensing policy aims to support and enable 
economic growth for compliant businesses 

 
Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for: 
 

● Equal Opportunities Policy 
● Risk Management 
● Legal Considerations 

 
 
Financial Consequences – Revenue 

 
None 
 
Financial Consequences – Capital 

 
None 
 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
Name: Danielle Doyle  
Position: Licensing Unit Manager  
Telephone: 0161 234 4962  
E-mail: danielle.doyle@manchester.gov.uk 
 
Name: Fraser Swift 
Position: Principal Licensing Officer 
Telephone: 0161 234 1176 
E-mail: fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk    
 
 
Background documents (available for public inspection): 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8

Item 5



1. Introduction 
 

1.1. This report provides the Licensing Committee with a topical update on matters 
relevant to the licensing functions of the Council. 
 

2. Government response to The Licensing Act 2003: post-legislative 
scrutiny Follow-up report 
 

2.1. Members may be aware that in 2017, the House of Lords Select Committee 
on the Licensing Act 2003 conducted post-legislative scrutiny of this particular 
legislation. Its report provided over 70 conclusions and recommendations. 
  

2.2. Following this, in November 2017 the Government issued their response to 
the report, which resulted in little legislative change and a few changes to the 
Statutory Guidance. 
 

2.3. Earlier this year, the House of Lords Liaison Committee’s produced a follow-
up report to the responses commenting on the progress and recommending 
25 additional changes. 
 

2.4. The Government has now issued its response to that follow up report and sets 
out their position including conclusions and recommendations. Notable 
responses are summarised below: 
 

• The Government does not intend to introduce any additional mechanism to 
enable planning and licensing to work together, but will review the s182 
Guidance with a view to strengthening advice on local coordination and the 
expectations of the local systems further; 

• The Government agrees with the Committee’s recommendation that the 
‘Agent of Change’ principle should be adopted in the section 182 Guidance 
and that it should be incorporated to reflect the National Planning Policy 
Framework. It will be included in a revision of the section 182 Guidance to be 
published later this year. 

• There is no intention to introduce a formal minimum standard for training for 
councillors nor put in place prohibitions on participation on a licensing 
committee. 

• There should be a trial merger of Licensing Committees and Planning 
Committees. This is not a merger of licensing and planning law that is 
recommended, but rather Councillors who sit on Planning Committees 
consider licensing applications using the procedures and practices, and with 
the same support that they already have to deal with planning applications. 
The recommendation is that this proposal should be trialled in a few pilot 
areas; 

• It has rejected calls for the law to be amended to require that an application for 
a premises licence should be accompanied by a disabled access and facilities 
statement. The Government is satisfied the Equality Act 2010 already provides 
robust protections for disabled people who may encounter difficulties in 
accessing licensed premises. However, they have commissioned a full review 
of Building Regulations, relating to access to and use of buildings; 

Page 9

Item 5

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/657231/CCS207_CCS1017254842-1_Cm_9471_Govt_Response_Licensing_Act_PRINT_3_.pdf
https://committees.parliament.uk/publications/23014/documents/168608/default/
https://committees.parliament.uk/publications/23014/documents/168608/default/
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1116013/E02802669_CP_753_Licensing_Act_2003.pdf


• There will be a consultation on the level of a late night levy for late night 
refreshment premises, but the Government will not consult on the impact of 
the levy generally. 

• The Government does not intend to introduce licensing provisions to airside at 
airports.  

• Work is being undertaken to identify the most effective way of delivering a 
national database of personal licence holders. 
 

2.5 Officers continue to work with colleagues in Planning to ensure, as far as 
possible, that we are developing effective working practices to mitigate against 
the risk of conflicts between related planning and licensing applications, noting 
the challenge will always exist given the nature and different considerations of 
the two regimes.  

 
3. Martyn’s Law update 

 
3.1. Since Manchester’s  pilot ACT (Action Counters Terrorism) training session for 

operators and staff at licensed premises in October 2021, over 900 people 
from over 300 businesses have attended. 
 

3.2. This training was introduced as part of the Council’s work to implement 
Martyn’s Law within the licensing system and continues to be in demand. 
Sessions have concluded for this year and will resume in February 2023. 
 

3.3. The Government is yet to announce further news on the Protect Duty, which is 
the legislation proposed to implement Martyn’s Law. 
 

3.4. Former Labour home secretaries Jack Straw, David Blunkett, Charles Clarke 
and Jacqui Smith, and ex-Conservative home secretaries Amber Rudd, Sajid 
Javid and Priti Patel wrote to Prime Minister Rishi Sunak to urge him to bring 
forward the legislation without delay. 
 

3.5. That letter follows another from senior police officers including Anil Basu, 
former head of UK counter-terrorism policing, and British Transport Police 
chief Lucy D'Orsi among the signatories, about the delay in introducing a 
security law in the wake of the Manchester Arena bombing. 
 

3.6. The letter, also signed by relatives of terrorism victims, said a delay in 
introducing a law to improve security at public venues is "dangerous". 
 

4. Manchester Arena Inquiry 
 

4.1. The Chair of the Manchester Arena Inquiry, the Hon Sir John Saunders, has 
issued Volume 2 of the report of the public inquiry into the attack on the 
Manchester Arena 
 

4.2. This report sets out the chair’s findings and recommendations on the 
emergency response to the attack.  Sir John pays tribute to 'heroic acts by 
numerous people’.   
 

Page 10

Item 5



4.3. The report goes on to focus on determining what went wrong and why, making 
recommendations to try to ensure that they do not go wrong again. 
 

4.4. Relevant to licensing, the Chair raises concerns around the levels of event 
healthcare services that are required for any events. He recommends that a 
standard should be set by the DHSC (Department for Health and Social Care) 
and the standard should be put on a statutory footing and capable of 
enforcement by a regulator. In the meantime, before such change could be 
implemented, he considers that the licensing regime can play a role and 
recommends: 
 
R137 The Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities 

should review the guidance given to all licensing authorities on 
the decisions they make in relation to venues that hold events, 
and on what level of event healthcare services may be required at 
the events likely to be held at those venues. The guidance should 
indicate appropriate licence conditions to be used. The licensing 
authorities should then impose conditions accordingly or make 
those standards a requirement of meeting existing conditions 

 
4.5. Other recommendations are that  

 
• The SIA take steps urgently to devise a training scheme in first responder 

interventions that educates all of those licensed with it, both existing licensees 
and applicants for a licence (R140) 

• The SIA take steps to encourage the security industry generally to ensure that 
even those members of staff who do not require an SIA licence develop skills 
in basic trauma care (R141) 

• The Home Office take the action available to it to ensure that all of those 
licensed or to be licensed by the SIA have appropriate first aid training 
(20.190) 

• The Home Office and the Department of Health and Social Care should 
consider how to ensure Public Access Trauma kits are available in all 
locations where they are most likely to be needed (R147). 

• The Home Office, the Department of Health and Social Care, the Department 
for Transport and the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities 
should conduct a review to ensure that stretchers that are appropriate in 
design and adequate in numbers are always available for use by the 
emergency services and in appropriate locations in the event of a mass 
casualty incident (R148). 
 

5. Licensing Policy Review 
 

5.1. The revised Statement of Licensing Policy is in the final stages of drafting and 
undergoing legal review. Following this, it will need to be approved to go out to 
public consultation by the Licensing Policy Committee. 
 

5.2. The revised Policy will be cognisant of the ‘Agent of Change’ principle in 
anticipation of this being incorporated into guidance and acknowledging that 
this is best working practice. It will also incorporate the principles of Martyn’s 

Page 11

Item 5



Law and provide updated guidance to venues on relevant security 
considerations. 
 

6. Gambling update 
 
6.1. In 2020 the GMCA was successfully awarded £750,000 by the Gambling 

Commission, from a regulatory settlement, to fund a three-year programme to 
prevent and reduce gambling related harms in GM. This funding is partly used 
to fund a progamme manager to lead this work and has been used to fund 
various interventions to reduce harm from gambling in GM. This is the first 
city-region approach to reducing gambling harms and sits within the GMCA’s 
public service reform portfolio. 
 
The first GM Gambling Harms needs assessment was published earlier this 
year. This document brings together the best available local and national 
evidence to describe the extent and impact of gambling related harms in 
Greater Manchester. Harms associated with gambling include mental ill 
health, relationship breakdown, poor performance at work or school and 
financial difficulties. The full report is available online at: 
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/6253/gambling-harms-in-gm-
needs-assessment-may-2022.pdf 
 

6.2. Headline findings are: 
 

• One in 15 Greater Manchester residents are experiencing the harmful impacts 
of gambling, when harms experienced by children, friends and families are 
considered 

• There are 18,100 adults experiencing problem gambling living in Greater 
Manchester. This is 1.5x higher than the national average 

• The estimate economic burden of gambling across Greater Manchester is at 
least £80million in 2022 

• Gambling can have serious consequences for finances, relationships and 
health 

• Greater Manchester Police respond to at least one incident per week where 
serious concern has been raised of a risk of suicide directly associated with 
gambling 

• A quarter of residents who gamble report going without food because of a 
lack of money 

• There are multiple social, environmental and commercial influences 
which drive gambling related harms 
 

6.3. The ‘Odds Are They Win’ campaign has been launched across Greater 
Manchester to raise awareness of the harms linked to gambling by highlighting 
some of the tactics used by the gambling industry and to make people aware 
of the risks they face when they gamble. 
 

6.4. Details of the campaign including promotional resources are available online 
at: https://greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/health/gambling/odds-are-
they-win/ 
 

Page 12

Item 5

https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/6253/gambling-harms-in-gm-needs-assessment-may-2022.pdf
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/6253/gambling-harms-in-gm-needs-assessment-may-2022.pdf
https://greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/health/gambling/odds-are-they-win/
https://greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/health/gambling/odds-are-they-win/


7. Recommendation 
 

7.1. The Committee is asked to note the report. 
 

8. Key Policies and Considerations 
 

8.1. The details in the report relate the Council’s policies under the Licensing Act 
2003 and Gambling Act 2005. 
 

Page 13

Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Licensing Update

